

CONTACT INFORMATION

71 Grant St., Needham, MA 02492, 617.840.4427, resume@scottjanousek.com, www.scottjanousek.com, scottjanousek.mobi

PROFILE

Flash and Mobile professional with over ten years of software and leadership experience is seeking a new and challenging opportunity working within a passionate team focused on highly interactive, compelling, and engaging rich mobile user experiences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Technical Director and Founder, Hooken Mobile, Needham, MA

2006-2007

Responsible for many of the day-to-day activities of the company including consultation, sales, marketing, engineering, and training in regards to our mobile initiatives. The company is focused on delivering leading edge Flash Mobile products and services to clients and end users. For more info, see: www.hookenmobile.com

Senior Interactive Media and Mobile Developer, Independent Contractor, Needham, MA

2004-2006

Designed, developed and deployed Flash based solutions to clientele ranging from startups to Fortune 500's. Much of this work centered around Flash Platform, including: RIAs (Rich Internet Applications), Mobile applications, and Video projects. During this time I was also acting as an Adjunct Faculty Instructor at the New England Institute of Art teaching an comprehensive Flash ActionScript course.

Senior Flash Application Designer/Developer/Architect, Blue Edge Data Solutions, Natick, MA

2003-2004

Played a pivotal multidisciplinary role in the design, creation, and maintaining of several company products including: Course Edge (a Flash based Academic Course RIA Scheduler), dmEdge (a feature packed direct marketing RIA), and CHQ Umbrella (a fully configurable Flash based application launcher with a Visual Basic shell). Also, acted as an early Flash Platform evangelist for the company including activities in sales and marketing across Flash products and service offerings.

Contractor, Senior Interactive Consultant, Needham, MA

2002-2003

Worked with several high profile clients building back-end server-side web based systems that included e-commerce, marketing, financial, and other mission critical systems. Also instructed an Flash based animation course. Additionally, I developed numerous Flash based projects that eventually lead me into working with Flash as a full-time career.

Senior Interactive Programmer, Cramer Productions, Norwood, MA

2001-2002

Successfully delivered highly visual and interactive Web/CD/DVD/Webcast/Kiosk solutions to Fortune 500 clients around the world. Example projects included a custom Kiosk system for trade shows (Cramer Kiosk), Survey Building product, custom streaming Webcast system, and other interactive websites, and experiences. Well known clients included Microsoft, CVS, Bayer, GE, Compaq, Fidelity Investments, and others.

Senior Web Engineer, PeopleStream Incorporated, Cambridge, MA

2000-2001

Worked within a highly skilled team of engineers and developers to help design, develop, and deploy - PeopleStream, a professional networking portal service very much similar to today's equivalent linkedin.com service. Majority of the work was Microsoft product based (IIS, ASP, MS-SQL).

Senior Software Engineer, iXL/Spinners Incorporated (Spinners was acquired by iXL in 2000), Boston, MA

1996-2000

Among many duties, I was primary responsible for lead technical design, development, and deployment of custom Web 1.0 back end solutions sought by Fortune 500 clients such as Merrill Lynch, Fidelity, General Electric, CMGI, as well as other smaller financial service, B2B, e-commerce, startups, high technology, and life science corporations. In this position, I primarily dealt with UNIX and Microsoft based Web technologies.

EDUCATION

Bachelors degree in Computer Science 1996, University of Massachusetts, Amherst MA

RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS, ARTICLES, SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Co-author, Foundation Flash Applications for Mobile Devices - ISBN: #1590595580, URL: <http://www.flashmobilebook.com/>
- Author, Adobe Developer Network Flash Mobile Articles - <http://www.adobe.com/devnet/>
- Speaker, Adobe MAX 2006 Conference (Las Vegas), Adobe MAX 2006 Conference (Singapore)
- Speaker, FITC 2007 Conference (Toronto, Canada)
- Speaker, Flash Forward 2007 Conference (Boston, USA)

CERTIFICATIONS (MOST RECENT)

- Adobe Certified Flash MX and MX 2004 - Designer and Developer
- Adobe Certified Professional and Certified Instructor - Flash Lite Mobile (1.1, 2.x)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS (MOST RECENT)

- Adobe Community Expert - Mobile and Devices
- Boston Adobe Mobile and Devices User Group - www.flashmobilegroup.org
- Mobile Monday (Boston) - www.momoboston.com

RELEVANT PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND TOOLS (MOST RECENT USED)

HTML, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, XML, ActionScript 1.0/2.0/3.0, PHP 5, Flash Lite 1.0/1.1/2.x/3.0, J2ME, S60 Python, C++ (Symbian), SQL, MYSQL, Microsoft IIS, SWX, Sushi Socket Server, Apache 2.0, Nokia Mobile WebServer, SWF2Go, Nokia PCSuite, Nokia Theme Studio

RELEVANT MOBILE PLATFORMS (MOST RECENT USED)

Symbian Series 60, Nokia Series 40, Qualcomm BREW, Windows Mobile, Chumby, iRiver, Apple iPhone, Portable Sony Playstation

RELEVANT PRODUCTS (MOST RECENTLY USED)

Adobe Flash Creative Suite 3, Adobe Device Central, Adobe Dreamweaver Creative Suite 3, Adobe Photoshop Creative Suite 3, Adobe Illustrator Creative Suite 3, Audacity, Flash Media Server 2.0, Adobe Acrobat Connect